TranspoTrade International Inc.
19051 Kenswick Drive, Suite 100
Houston, TX 77338

(281) 449-5288
accounts@transpotrade.com
www.transpotrade.com

TRANSPOTRADE INTERNATIONAL, INC.

BILL TO

Starlight Maritime
Dream City (No.1176)
Erbil, Kurdistan

INVOICE # 22-0105
DATE 01/11/2022
DUE DATE 01/11/2022
TERMS Due on receipt

P.O. NUMBER AWB / BL NUMBER JOB NUMBER
EP0O-2021000364 235-4666 3024 102201-0038

DESCRIPTION

Inland Freight

80.00
Airport Delivery 75.00
Air Freight 830.00
Handling & Documents 100.00
Please remit payments to: BALANCE DUE
PO Box 60743 AMF, Houston, TX 77205. $1 ’08500

Wire Transfer Information:
Bank: JP Morgan Chase
Account: 33300616710
Routing: 113000609
SWIFT: CHASUS33

Thank you for your using TranspoTrade International, Inc. TranspoTrade International has a policy against payment solicitation, or receipt of
any rebate, directly or indirectly, which would be unlawful under the United States Shipping Act, 1984. Upon request, we shall provide detailed
breakout of all charges assessed and a true copy of each pertinent related documents.



Rhonda Neely

From: Shaun Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Rhonda Neely

Subject: FW: Please provide your shipping instructions for FPO-2021000364
Attachments: Re: Q2200042; RE: Q2200042: ORD / EBL

New booking for Starlight

Go ahead and book it and have Tony pick it up but have accounting send the invoice today and tell them they need to
prepay (and settle any open balance) before we will export

Regards,
Shaun Ahmed

From: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:43 AM

To: Shaun Ahmed <shaun.ahmed@transpotrade.com>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: Please provide your shipping instructions for FPO-2021000364

Hi Shaun,

Below is approved via TK airline.
Please contact Jim today and arrange goods collection along with all original paperwork and move all with cargo.

chi.sales@mcmaster.com
collection REF# Royal Can Making Co.

**please follow below AWB instruction, make same and proceed directly no need for our confirmation on draft.

HAWB: actuals.
Consignee on MAWB:

Starlight Airlines

Awaiting booking details.

Yours sincerely,



Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

3
(oo Starlight Airlines

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1176

Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

From: Shaun Ahmed [mailto:shaun.ahmed@transpotrade.com]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 7:32 PM

To: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>

Cc: 'Jegar StarLight' <erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: Please provide your shipping instructions for FPO-2021000364

Q2200042-1

Inland Freight Pickup ~ $80.00
Delivery to Airport $75.00
Air Freight to EBL $830.00
Handling & Documents $100.00
Courier, if requested  $75.00

Carrier: Turkish

Assumes known shipper, general cargo, non-haz, received packed per IATA requirements

*This freight quote is made in good faith with the information available on the date of the quote. Please note that all
freight quotes are subject to change due to the rapidly changing circumstances surrounding the COVID-19 outbreak.

We apologize for the inconvenience and we are working to keep freight cost down in these rapidly changing
circumstances.*

Terms and Conditions:

- Destination local charges are collect

- Insurance not included unless listed

- Commodities are subject to approval

- Rates subject to doc/overweight fee as applicable

- Bookings are subject to equipment and space availability
- Quotes are valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted

Please let me know if there’s anything else | can do for you.

Regards,
Shaun Ahmed



